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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Heather Mell, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Traffic and Specialty Street Signs (Bid #PUR1020-102); Dated:  December 23, 2020 
Subject: Addendum #1 (2 pages) 

Date: January 5, 2021 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
Question:  What gauge are you looking for on these signs? 
Answer:  .080 
 
Question:  Are all the signs aluminum? If so, what gauge? 
Answer:  Yes, .080 
 
Question:  Are the street name blanks bare aluminum or sheeted blanks?  If sheeted, is it single faced or 
double? 
Answer:  Sheeted, single faced 
 
Question:  Are all signs to be .080 gauge aluminum in thickness? 
Answer:  Yes 
 
Question:  Are any of the Type XI signs/faces to be Fluorescent Yellow or Fluorescent Yellow/Green in color or 
just standard XI yellow? 
Answer:  School and Ahead and arrow for school will be Fluorescent Yellow Green and Ped Warning 
 
Question:  Are any of the construction signs that are Type XI standard orange or fluorescent orange? EG. 
“Road Work Ahead” 
Answer:  Standard Orange 
 
Question:  Are the street name signs all printed on one side only? 
Answer:  Yes, single sided 
 
Question:  So you have a bid tabulation from the previous bid on this? 
Answer:  This has not been bid in the past 
 
Question:  The specs for the street markers in this bid do not match what we usually do for you. So you want 
them as spec’d in bid? 
Answer:  Yes 
 
Question:  We tend to sheet the street markers in DGC white and the City buys electrocut film from us and 
puts the street names on them.  In that what are you looking for or do you want us to bid the street names on 
these applied by us? 
Answer:  We are getting away from making signs in our shop and are looking for the sign completed by the 
Vendor other than when we order faces to use up our aluminum stock. 
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Question:  I did not see any quantities on some items. Would I be including those in the bid as well? 
Answer:  Provide quote for 1 per each size where no quantity is listed for contract pricing.  City does not have 
an estimated quantity to purchase. 
 
Question:  We are able to produce the actual street blades as well, unless you guys do that there.   
Answer:  The street blades should be included in the price for complete sign and we have some blanks in 
inventory that we want to use up so that is the reason for getting pricing for faces only. 
 
Pictures of street signs: 

         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 23). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at 3:00pm CST. 


